

### **CONTACT**

+254 707 039 364

kimtooflex@gmail.com

Nairobi, Kenya

### **PERSONAL**

**Gender:** Male

DOB: 8th May 1993

English Languages:

Kiswahili

Kalenjin

**Nationality:** Kenyan

Nickname: KimTooFlex









# KIMUTAI KIPNGETICH





# Microsoft MVP, Software Engineer

#### **ABOUT**

I am a Microsoft award winner Software Engineer, Founder Bunifu UI, Founder Bunifu Antivirus, Founder Bunifu DataViz and co-founder Bunifu Technologies LTD.

I have about 9 years of experience and demonstrated history of practice and innovation in Software Architecture & Design, SW Engineering, UI/UX and Information Technology (IT) Services Industry and building capacity within the developers' community in Africa.

#### **ACHIEVEMENTS**



#### 3 Microsoft MVP Awards

2017 🗸

2018 🕢

2019 🗸

Microsoft Most Valuable Professional (MVP) award is given to "technology experts who passionately share their knowledge with the community." The awarded are people who "actively share their technical expertise with the different technology communities related directly or indirectly to Microsoft. View Profile



# **Git- Awards Top Ranked.**

To Date

Based on **Git-Awards** ranking, I am among the top developers in my city and my country. This ranking is based on the open source contributions on GitHub. (C# Language @KimTooFlex) Link



# 20K+ YouTube Subs.

**Technology Channel** 

I run a YouTube channel called @KimTooFlex. I showcase my UI/UX skills in desktop software development and android. I Show cool programming tips & tricks. As of June 2019 I had 21,000 subscribers. Link



# **Bunifu Antivirus**

2012-2015

I am behind the invention of the one popular Bunifu Antivirus. Bunifu Antivirus remains the first antivirus to be developed in Africa. I wrote the program in C# language for about 2 years. Link



# **Bunifu UI Framework**

2015 - To Date

I am behind the invention of the one popular Bunifu **UI framework**. It is a paid library for .NET used to craft modern desktop apps with beautiful UI. Link

## **Multi Hackathon Winner** 2012 - To Date

Back in campus and after. I took part in programming hackathons which I won most of them. Few Listed are:

- EICAD Climate change challenge 2016
- 2. BEES innovator challenge 2015
- ARTSON Health challenge. 2015
- International Space Apps challenge Hackathon by NASA 2015. 4.
- Intel Appthwack 2015 5.
- Intel hackathon best developer 2014 6.
- Intel Hackathon best developer 2013

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**



### **Chief Technology Officer**

Bunifu Technologies LTD. 2015 - Present

Chief Technology Officer (CTO), sometimes known as a Chief Technical Officer, is an executive-level position in a company or other entity whose occupation is focused on scientific and technological issues within an organization.



#### **Lead Developer**

Bunifu Technologies LTD. 2011-2015

Mentoring, providing general design guidance and put work into the foundation and early stages of a product's development.



## Co-Founded Bunifu

Bunifu Technologies LTD. 2011

Bunifu Technologies Ltd. is an industry innovation leader founded in the year 2011. We are a 'Nexus of Engineering and Programming' and since inception we have developed more than 30 products ranging from mobile, desktop, web and engineering solutions and tools.



#### **SKILLS**



I am a full stack developer, I can design & develop both front end web, client software and server API.



## UI / UX Design

I can design modern beautiful apps, Desktop software or websites



#### React JS

I can design modern reactive websites with React JS and redux.



### .NET Desktop Applications

I have can develop full desktop applications with printing operations and services.



### **REST API Development**

I can develop secure Restful API including authentication, Authorizations, micro-services etc....



#### Databases, SQL & Entity

I have worked with Major databases including MySQL, MS SQL and SOLite.



## Machine Learning

I can develop Machine learning apps on .Net using ML .Net





# **Android Development**



# **Software Testing**



**Project Management** 



**Data Analysis** 



**Product Security** 



**DevOps** 



# **EDUCATION**

BSC, Computer Science
Kenyatta University Kenya.
2012 - 2016 (Pending)

The study of computing, programming, and computation in correspondence with computer systems. This field of study utilizes theories on how computers work to design, test, and analyze concepts.

Programming Training
Bartek Institute Baringo

Bartek Institute Baringo 2011 Learned hands on skill in writing and designing software programs in c++, VB, c# and Java.

Achievement: **Distinction.** 

Microsoft office, Internet and basic computer repair

Bartek Institute Baringo 2011

Microsoft office packages, Internet and basic computer repair certificate

Achievement: **Distinction.** 

**High School Education** 

Kituro High School Kenya 2007 - 2010 Kenya certificate of secondary education from form 1 to form 4 (**KCSE**)

Roles: Class Prefect (Form1-Form4)

**Primary Education** 

Moi Teachers College Baringo 1998 - 2006 Kenya certificate of primary education (KCPE)



**John Sergon** 

Ex-CEO, ICT Authority Kenya +254722729136 Wilberforce Seguton
CEO Bunifu Technologies

CEO Bunifu Technologies +254729009764 **Eng. Keith Korir**COO Bunifu Technologies
+254728401558